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DATE: July 24, 2018

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Barbara Kauss, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Consent Item # 3: Sponsorship of the Edible Extravaganza

Presented by the Center of Human Services

PREPARED BY: Teresa Kinney, Administrative Analyst

RECOMMENDATION

Following review and discussion, staff recommends that the Board of Commissioners
approve the sponsorship of the Edible Extravaganza presented by the Center for
Human Services for $1,000.00. The event is Thursday, September 6, 2018 at the
Modesto Center Plaza, 10" Street, Modesto, CA.

BACKGROUND

The Housing Authority strives to be a positive and participating partner in Stanislaus
County. In support of the Authority’s partnership with the Center for Human Services,
staff is recommending participation in the Center for Human Service Edible
Extravaganza event with attendance of up to 10 participants including the Board of
Commissioners, the Executive Director and the Clerk of the Board.

This is the 32" annual Edible Extravaganza presented by the Center for Human
Services, a local non-profit serving the youth and families in Stanislaus County for over
47 years. Programs operated by the Center for Human Services, Pathways, Students
Assistance Program and more. The Housing Authority of the County of Stanislaus has
sponsored the event in prior years. This event provides an excellent opportunity to
partnership with the Center for Human Services to serve the needs of youth and
families in Stanislaus County.
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